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From: Hutson, Alex

Sent: 13 December 2011 10:06
To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: FW: 13 Agar Grove Trees

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

New tree app. See below.

Thanks.

Alex

From: Jacob Tree [mailto:jacobjorgan@googlemail.com]
Sent: 12 December 2011 19:44

To: Hutson, Alex

Subject: Re: 13 Agar Grove Trees

Dear Alex,

| wish to carry out tree work on 5 sites, all of which are in camden conservation areas. All trees are owned by One Housing Group - (contact Joanne 07986802918):

1.. 42 St. Pauls Crescent, NW1. For access call Howard Shooter @ No. 44 - 07973 761 790. | intend to fell the Ash tree pushing the boundary wall, asit is causing damage.
2.. 35 - 36 Belsize Square, NW3. For access call Joanne (above). | wish to reduce the holly, crab apple & lime treein the rear garden by 25% because the garden has become overgrown and dominated by these trees.
3.. Flat 4, 19 Mornington Crescent, NW1 7RG. Contact Frank for access - 0207 387 5493. We wish to reduce the Tree of Heaven and Cherry tree by 30%, as these are overshaddowing the area and growing close to the building.
4.  26aHillfield Road, NW6 1PZ. Thetree here- alimetree- isat the end of the rear garden, and can be viewed from the high street. This mature tree is leaning towards an area of high traffic. Itison araised bed, and requires regular pruning to keep the wait and wind-sail in the upper crown low. | wish to reduce the crown by 25%.

5. Flat A, 31 Bartolamews Road, NW5 2AH. Contact Lynne - 0207 482 5514 - to view. Two lime treesin the front garden are blocking al light and touching the building. 1 plan to reduce the crowns by 25%. The single limein the rear garden will be reduced by 20% to allow more light into the garden areas.

My contact number is 07770521244 / 02089644685. Also my address for any correspondance is 980 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JS. | date this notification as 13/12/11, so will commence works (unless instructed not to) from 24/01/12.

Kind regards,

Jacob Sedgwick

Director

Jacob Tree Ltd
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